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Pima County Board of Supervisors “respectfully” asks
sheriff to show up to answer some questions

Bud Foster

TUCSON, Ariz. (13 News)—By a 3-2 vote, the Pima County Board of Supervisors politely requested

that Sheriff Chris Nanos sit before the board to answer some questions.

They want him to answer questions concerning the Ricky Garcia case. He’s the former sheriff’s deputy
accused of raping a fellow deputy at a Christmas party nearly two years ago.

The case is set to go to trial in December this year.

Some board members feel pressure from the community, some of whom have appeared before the

board to question why the internal investigation has not been completed.

“It’s hard to put into words,” said Dr. Matt Heinz, one of those leading the charge for answers. “This

kind of failure doesn’t make any sense to me.”

This failure, according to Dr. Heinz, is that it’s been two years since the alleged rape occurred and yet

there’s been no formal internal investigation by the sheriff’s department..

“You would never see an 11-month delay at the University of Arizona, at Microsoft, at Raytheon, at
TPD,” he said. “Come on.”...

Be sure to subscribe to the 13 News YouTube channel: www.youtube.com/@13newskold Copyright
2024 13 News. All rights reserved.




Beth Borozan

From: Chris G. Nanos <Chris.Nanos@sheriff.pima.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 3:14 PM

To: Beth Borozan; Caroline G. Vargas; Melissa Manriquez; COB_mail
Cc: District4; Adelita Grijalva; Jan Lesher

Subject: Re: District 4 Addendum Memo AG PCSO 10 15 2024.pdf

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Unlike certain members of the board, I will not re-victimize this young lady and allow politics to further their
agenda.

Mr. Christy’s timing is rather suspicious. I will answer any and ALL questions after November 6 in Executive
Session.

Chris Nanos
Pima County Sheriff
520-465-4052

From: Beth Borozan <Beth.Borozan@pima.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 2:33:48 PM

To: Caroline G. Vargas <Caroline.Vargas@sheriff.pima.gov>; Melissa Manriquez <Melissa.Manriquez@pima.gov>;
COB_mail <COB_mail@pima.gov>

Cc: District4 <Districtd@pima.gov>; Chris G. Nanos <Chris.Nanos@sheriff.pima.gov>

Subject: RE: District 4 Addendum Memo AG PCSO 10 15 2024.pdf

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima Sheriff. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution:
Verify the sender’s identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Good afternoon, Caroline,
Yes, it is an invitation. Thank you for your response.

Best,
Beth

Beth Borozan - 0 520 724 8094 - d 520 724 8418 - m 520 404 9859
Chief of Staff - Pima County District 4 Supervisor Steve Christy
33N Stone Avenue - Floor 11 - Tucson AZ 85701

From: Caroline G. Vargas <Caroline.Vargas@sheriff.pima.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 3:55 PM
To: Beth Borozan <Beth.Borozan@pima.gov>; Melissa Manriquez <Melissa.Manriquez@pima.gov>; COB_mail
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<COB_mail@pima.gov>
Cc: District4 <District4@pima.gov>; Chris G. Nanos <Chris.Nanos@sheriff.pima.gov>
Subject: RE: District 4 Addendum Memo AG PCSO 10 15 2024.pdf

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify‘the sender’s identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment:

In receipt..Is this an invitation to attend the meeting of October 15, 2024?

If so, per Sheriff Nanos will not politicize any criminal case. He is available any time after November 6, 2024.

« oo Caroline G, Vargas
e= b Exgcutive Alde fo Sheriff Cheis Nanas

=3
Executive OHfice of the Sheriff of Fima County
., 1750 E. Benson Highway
7 Tucson, AL 85714
Office: 520-351-4711
Celtular: 520-373-2072
Ermalls  carolinevargas@sheriff pima.gov

From: Beth Borozan <Beth.Borozan@pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Melissa Manriquez <Melissa.Manriguez@pima.gov>; Caroline G. Vargas <Caroline.Vargas@sheriff.pima.gov>;
COB_mail <COB_mail@pima.gov>

Cc: District4 <District4@pima.gov>

Subject: District 4 Addendum Memo AG PCSO 10 15 2024.pdf

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima Sheriff. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender'sidentity before performing.any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

All:

Please confirm receipt.

Beth

Beth Borozan- 0520724 8094 - d 520 724 8418 - m 520 404 9859
Chief of Staff- Pima County District 4 Supervisor Steve Christy
33 N Stone Avenue - Floor 11 - Tucson AZ 85701



